
June 1, 19.-5.
V

3r. P.C. Harrison,
Principal, Haodtoald College, 
3fco« rme de Dellovuo.

1.'err *)r. Harrison*-

3ir irthur, before ne treat into hospital, .raided 
me ytrir letter of the 28th Inst. with proposals cone am lag the 
appointment of a graduate la ‘igrieulture for teaching in rui-al 
schools.
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Ghnorallp speslclng the proposal is one vmich 
appeals to him. 2he financial position is, however, not quite 
clear. onld the tesnher appointed, be paid oj the Protestant Cunaittso 
or a ourselves? 1 rather uu&erstaad from your letter ..net it is pour 
las - that TvQ should pay , but I am not quite sure if that 
ni tiaizig. If tnio Is to be done, mhat would be the 
If you could let me have an answer to tnis

xxis your 
necessary amount 

a as you get it,
I 'J-1 si- -. .o ,.r. Scatty aad get the :n .fctor settled.

I hope you onjoyed tho conference. 

Yours faithfully,
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ilfrid Jove, .

■
,-SAm

_____________________—■■
WM.

WÊk

%

■■

:
6

1 e


